‘Burrelle’s P ress Clipping Bureau, Inc.

401 Broadway, New York City

TELEPHONE CANAL 6-6254

HAROLD E. WYNNE h ESTABLISHED
Preasident ]ﬁar(}hg, 1932 1 8 8 8

Mr, C. Ross Henninger
Room 1005

33 West 39th Street
New York City

Dear Sir:

Take all references to the death of F. L. Hutchinson,

Hational Secretary of the American Institute of Engineers
who died in New Jersey on February 26.

TIMELY PRESS CLIPPINGS ON ANY SUBJECT FROM THE NEWS PRESS OF THE COUNTRY
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June 21, 1932

Mr. G. Ross Henninger

American Institute of Electrical Engineers

35 West 39th Street

New York City

Dear lMr ., Henninger:

We acknowledge the receipt of your recent le tter and we
appreciate your will ingness to settle the matter of press

clippings in the manner in which we have suggested.
Very truly yours,

BURRELLE'S PRESS CLIPPING BUREAU, INC.
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By, Harold Wynne, Presidect,

Burrellels Press Clipping Bureau, InCe,
401 Broadway
Zew York, %m§,

Bubjects Clippin 8ariiaae~
Fulie Hutchinson Ubltuary
Dear 8irt

Pursuant to previous correspondence on the
above subject, and in direet response to the offer in
your letter of June 16, I beg to advise you that a B0
per gent refund of the smount that we originally paid
to you for the service in question will effect a
satisfactory compromise settlements Alsc, in
acecrdance with your suggestion, the payme-t of sueh
a refund on or about July 10 wiil be quite sgatiefactory,

With apprecistion for your consideration in
this matter, 1 am

Yours very truly,

Gs Ross Henninger,
Assceiaste BEditoer,
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401 Broadway, New York City

/ TELEPHONE CANAL 6-6254
HAROLD E. WYNNE
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Darrelle’s press Clipping Bureau, Inc. @

ESTABLISHED,
1 8 8

June 16, 1932

Mr. G. Ross Henninger

American Institute of Electrical Engineers
33 West 39th Street

New York City

Dear lMr., Henninger:

We acknowledge the receipt of your recent letter and we
regret very much the situation which has occured in comection
with your subscription to our press clipping service.

It is our policy to endeavor to operate this company in a
manner which is satisfactory to our clients in every possible
way. We realize that the best advertising that any company
can have is the word-to-mouth opinion of those who use it,

We can not quarantee any certain number of clippings on a
given subject. This is obvious because we have no control
over what is puid ished in the newspapers. Our representatives
have been carefully instructed regarding this matter and

Mr., Manley advises us that suech was his conversation with you.

Although business conditions at the present time do not
warrant it, and also because it is against the policy of our
company to make refunds, we will endeavor to settle this
matter in a manner which is satisfactory to you. DPlease let
us know if a refund of 50% on the tenth of next month will
be agreeable to you.

Very truly yours,

BURRELLE'S PRESS CLIPPING BUREAU, INC.

HEW/dn Presi dent

TIMELY PRESS CLIPPINGS ON ANY SUBJECT FROM THE NEWS PRESS OF THE COUNTRY
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Burrelle's Fress Clipping Bureau, Inc.,
401 Sroadway,
hew Eﬁ*rky ﬁgyg

Attention ¥r. Harold E, Wyone, Fresident,

Dear Birt

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter
of June B,

As ststed befure we feel thet the amount
that we paid for the clippiug service in connection
with the obitusry notices of Hp, P,L, Hutchinsony
secrotary of this organization, #as excessive in the
light of the service rendered, 1t seems pertinent te
state that at the time we had the original telephone
conversstion with & member ofyour office staff, I re-
fased pednt blask to be talked inte & subgeription
service covering 1,000 elippings, and balked at the
idea of subseribing for a service covering 500 elippings.
Farther, 1 objeeted strenucusly to the ides of prepayment,
and cencluded the contraet with your Hr, Yasley enly after
I was reassured that 1f the clippings submitted did not
come up to the quantity contracted for, & sultable adjust-
geat would be fortheoming upon request.

i This being the case, your present attitude is a
bit hard to understand and your compromise offer ¢f ex-
tended clipping service is Lot partieclarly satisfasctory.
1 am rether definitely couvicneed that we shall have no
farther need for your clipping service,

Very truly yours,

Gs Ross Henninger,
Associste bditor,
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Burrelle’s Press Clipping Bureau, Inc.

401 Broadway, New York City
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June 3, 1952

Mr. C. Ross Henninger

American Institute of Electrical Engineers
33 West 39th Street

New York City

Dear Sir:

We acknowledge the receipt of your recent letter and we
regret very much that your previous correspondence was
overlooked.

e find that we have kept our readers ecarefully reminded on
your order for references to the death of Mr. F. L, Hutchinson.
Our enti r@ staff has searched through thousands of different
newspap ers for references to this order and had it been
necessary for you to have bought all of the newspapers and
taken the time to read them, the cost would have been more than
the amount which you paid us.,

However, we shall be very willing to supply you with clippings
on other subjects in whiech you might be interested, such as
references to your institute or activities which take place
there .

Very truly yours,

BURFEL,.E' S PRESS CLIPPING BUREAU, INC.
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May 21, 1932,

Burpelle's Press Clipping Bureau, Ing.,
401 Eraadway

New York, § §
Attention Mr., H.Re Banley.

Subjects F.ls Hotehinson
Ubituary Hotlces

Dear Bir:

Binece 1 have received from you no response to
sy letter of April 28, 1 a» sttaenhing hereto a ecopy of
that letter.

1 would very much appreciate your attention,

Very traly yours,

Gs Bogs Beoninger,
Associste Bditor,
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April 28, 1922

Burrelle's Press Clipping Buresu, in¢,
401 Broadway,
Hew Y&t"}{, ﬁ*? ®

Attention Nr. E.R, Hanley,

Subject: PF.L. Hutchinson
Ubituary lotices
Dear Sirt

in checking up on our agreement with you COb»
cerning newspaper clippings of the various news stories
gent out in connection with the death of ur, F.L.
Batehinson, former setionsl secretary and executive
manager of the American Institute of Electrical
Engineers, 1 find that we bave receiyed from you Just
37 out of the 500 notices contracted for.

Sinece the service seems to be concluded we
request an early and proportionate adjustmert.

Very truly yours,

Gy Ross Henninger,
Lssociate Editor,
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